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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US) [fred.a.delucchi.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 4:55 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)
Subject: Re: San Lorenzo (UNCLASSIFIED)

Mr. Detterman: 
 
Thank for the update. 
 
Request closure letter as soon as possible so I may closeout the project officially with ARNG staff. 
 
Fred Delucchi 
Facilities Operations Specialist 
Facilities and Engineering Directorate 
(916) 854‐3115 

 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 10:14 PM Coordinated Universal Time 
To: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US)  
Cc: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)  
Subject: RE: San Lorenzo (UNCLASSIFIED)  
  
Fred, Kris, 
My judgment is that the site should proceed to closure.  I’m just back from vacation, so it will be a bit before I can make a 
presentation to that end; most likely it will be in early to mid September due to a vacation by my supervisor essentially 
until near the end of the month. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US) [mailto:fred.a.delucchi.civ@mail.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 10:39 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) 
Subject: San Lorenzo (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
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Mr. Detterman: 
  
Good Morning: 
  
Following up on my earlier inquiry about closure for the subject site.  
  
Information was mailed to your attention on 9 July 14 regarding the last round of soil testing ahead of your requirement 
for a 1 August 14 review. All documentation has been uploaded to the ACEHD website and Geotracker. 
  
I will be out of the office from 4 – 8 August 14. You may contact Mr. Markowski P.G. at (916) 369‐4327 if you should 
have any questions while I’m away. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Fred Delucchi 
Facilities Operations Specialist 
Facilities and Engineering Directorate 
(916) 854‐3115 
  
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
  
  
  


